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Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Conmm ssi on
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

SECRETARY OF LABCR, CIVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. WEVA 83-277
PETI TI ONER A. C. No. 46-02166-03517-A
V.

Beckley No. 1 M ne
ROBERT G M LLER,
RESPONDENT

DEC!I SI ON APPROVI NG SETTLEMENT
Bef or e: Judge Fauver

The parties have noved for approval of settlenent by paynent
of the civil penalty ($750) proposed in the petition. Gounds for
the noti on may be summari zed as fol | ows:

1. This is a civil penalty proceedi ng brought under section
110(c) of the Federal Mne Safety and Health Act of 1977, 30
U S.C. 820(c), against Respondent as an individual agent of
Ranger Fuel Corporation, the operator of the Beckley No. 1 coa
mne located in Bolt, Raleigh County, West Virginia. On the date
i n question, February 10, 1982, Respondent was acting as genera
| abor foreman at said mne

2. On February 10, 1982, MSHA issued Citation No. 1061681
under section 104(a) of the Act to Ranger Fuel Coroporation
citing a violation of a mandatory safety standard, 30 CFR [
48.7(c), as follows:

It was reveal ed during a fatal track haul age acci dent
that Bob MIler, foreman, assigned WlliamHall, Jr., a
general inside |aborer, to assist Lee Hackworth, nine

| oconoti ve operator, in nmoving a piece of mning

equi prent (1 ongwal I roof support jack) fromthe end of
the (013) longwall section mne track to the nouth of
the section, a distance of about 2,000 feet. The roof
support jack was being pulled by a mne | oconotive on
which Hall was assigned to ride. Hall was not given
instructions in the health and safety aspects and safe
wor k procedures related to the assigned task prior to
perform ng such task. The investigation reveal ed that
Hal | had not performed this task or denonstrated safe
wor k procedures for such task within the last 12

nmont hs. An examination of the training records reveal ed
Hal | had not been trained in such task.
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3. On June 28, 1983, the corporate m ne operator, Ranger Fue
Corporation, paid an uncontested civil penalty assessnent of
$2,000.00 for the foregoing violation under MSHA Assessnent
O fice Case No. 46-02166-03514.

4. On August 30, 1982, pursuant to 30 CFR Part 100, a
proposed civil penalty assessnment of $750.00 was issued by the
MSHA Assessment OFfice to Respondent under A O Case No.

46- 02166- 03517- A for know ngly authorizing, ordering, or carrying
out the foregoing violation as an agent of the corporate nine
operator under section 110(c) of the Act.

5. On Septenber 19, 1983, Respondent filed a notice of
contest of said proposed assessment, resulting in this
proceedi ng. However, Respondent now no | onger wi shes to contest
t he subj ect case and has tendered a check in the anount of
$750.00 in full paynent and settlement of the proposed civil
penalty assessnment and as a plea of no contest entered herein for
t he purposes of this proceedi ng under this Act only, and not as
an adm ssion in any other proceeding.

I find that the notion for settlenment is consistent with the
statutory criteria for civil penalties. Accordingly, the notion
i s GRANTED.

ORDER
WHEREFORE I T IS ORDERED t hat Respondent shall pay the above

approved civil penalty of $750.00 and upon such paynment this
proceeding i s DI SM SSED.

W1 Iiam Fauver
Admi ni strative Law Judge



